HOVAN AKELIAN / SENIOR DEVELOPER

Family name: AKELIAN

First names: Hovan

Date of birth: 17 June 1985

Nationality: Lebanese / Armenian

Civil status: Single

Email: hovnanakelian@hotmail.com

Telephone: +96171980528

Education:

Institution [Date from – Date to]	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Holy Spirit University Kaslik, Lebanon 2007 - present	Masters in Computer Science Option: Security and Data Protection
Holy Spirit University Kaslik, Lebanon 2003 - 2007	BS Computer Science
Metn-El-Chemali College Jdeideh, Lebanon 2002 - 2003	General Science

Language skills:

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Arabic (mother tongue)	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Armenian (mother tongue)	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Good	Good	Good
French	Good	Good	Good

Technical Skills

Category	Technology	Proficiency	Last Used
Database	Oracle 9i, 10g, 11g & 12c	Excellent	Current
Programming Language	Oracle Forms and Reports 6i, 11g and 12c	Excellent	Current
Tools	Toad for Oracle, Oracle SQL Developer	Very Good	Curent
Programming Languages	C++, HTML, XML, Java Script, Java, Ibatis, Spring	Good	2009
Platforms	VB.net, SQL Server, My SQL, Unix	Good	2007

Key qualifications:

I am an integral part of the applications development team. I have experience in developing queries and reports as well as main functions in Project Management, Human Resources and the Contract Management & Engineering Package. I have recently contributed to the RockWise 5D project by developing and providing quality assurance for the Engineering Package and its interface with Autodesk Revit and Oracle Primavera.

I am the application specialist for the Rockwise Project Management (PMIS) for all World Bank funded projects at the Ministry of Education & Higher Education, Council for Development & Reconstruction, and Beirut Water Authority. I am responsible for resolving any end-user support issues, ensuring system integration and introducing enhancements and new functionality on all packages and modules. In addition, I am the first level of support for the Engineering package for clients in the construction, engineering and real estate sectors.

Present position: Oracle Senior Developer and Designer

Specific experience in the region:

Country	Date from – Date to
Lebanon	2007 – present
Athens	2016 - present – (assignments)
Saudi Arabia	2010-2011 – (assignments)

Professional experience:

Date From/To	2013 – present
Location	Beirut, Lebanon
Company	Dynamesh, sal
Position	Senior Developer
Description	Application Specialist in ERP Software including Project Management, Contract Management, Estimating, Tendering and Procurement. Migrating from Oracle 12C to Apex 21.1.3
	Senior Stuff Staff member in charge of resolving issues with clients and introducing enhancements in the Financials, Human Resources and Contracting and Engineering Packages.
	Contributed to capacity building program at various clients by conducting demonstrations, technical and end user training with real life scenarios.
	Re-engineered the Production Control System to allow the user to utilize production for both contract management as well as sales.
	Redesigned EDAMS (Electronic Data Archiving & Management System) that included more versatile and flexible workflow options such as re-routing approval track due to absence, as well as changing escalation level.
	I am the project coordinator of most of the projects (i.e.: Project with Ministry of Environment and Liban Post regarding Lebanese hunting licenses)
	Contributed to the Commodity Control System by linking the Letter of Credit (LC) with the deal.
	Attended the BIG5 exhibition in Dubai (November 2015) and the seminars about the 5D solutions in the Construction industry.

Date From/To	2011 – 2013
Location	Badaro, Lebanon
Company	CME Offshore
Position	Software Engineer
Description	Quality assurance for the 3E Billing team. Tested the financial areas of Billing. Developed test cases for validation and control.
	Conducted performance testing for Compressus MedX Connect (medical software). Generated benchmark reports. Utilized IBM BPD, Process Portal and Process Admin tools.

Date From/To	2009 – 2011
Location	Beirut, Lebanon
Company	Dynamesh, sarl
Position	Developer
Description	Assisted in setup and upgrading ROCKWISE ERP from Oracle 6i platform to Oracle 11g.
	Assisted in the development of ROCKWISE Engineering package and Human Resources. Responsible for developing queries, reports and transactional (main) functions for these systems.
	Member of the project team in charge of implementing RockWise for a number projects in Lebanon and Saudi Arabia. Hovnan was responsible for customizing the application for each client and conducted interfacing tests with their current systems as well as data migration from the current to the new applications.
	In charge of maintaining and providing end-client support on ROCKWISE PMIS.

Date From/To	December 2007 - May 2009
Location	Beirut, Lebanon
Company	Soft Solutions
Position	Programmer
Description	Developer in the Consumer Assortment Team. Developed functions for the Objectives and Consumer Needs Segmentation modules using Java and JSP.

Competencies

- Good team player.
- Organized and well structured at work.
- Independent and self-motivated.
- Committed to deadlines and schedules
- Honest, sincere and a hard worker with a high level of integrity